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From: Administrator Email
To: jfeller@caputolawfirm.com
Cc: No-Reply.OIP.FOIASTAR@usdoj.gov
Subject: Acknowledgment of FOIA Appeal A-2022-00213
Date: Thursday, November 4, 2021 2:59:01 PM
Attachments: a-22-00213.pdf
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Via Certified Mail & Fax (540-868-4997) Via Email (ogis@nara.gov &
foipaquestions@ic.fbi.gov)

Michael J. Sarno v. ATF

See
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See

See

Nicholas A. Caputo
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ET AL.

pro se
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/s/ Nicholas A. Caputo 

         Counsel for Plaintiff 

 _____________________ 

Counsel for Defendant 
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Senior Litigation Paralegal
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Washington, D.C. 20535
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From: Fariz M. Burhanuddin
To: 15408684997@send.myfax.com
Cc: Nicholas Caputo
Subject: FOIPA Request No.:1458132-00
Date: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 2:34:49 PM
Attachments: 2020-12-1 Letter to FBI_additional files-signed.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam:

Please see attached correspondence.

Very truly yours,
 
FARIZ M. BURHANUDDIN
Attorney

739 S. Western Ave., Suite 1, Chicago, Illinois 60612
312-300-3807 (P) | 888-463-5405 (F)
fburhanuddin@caputolawfirm.com
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From: Fariz M. Burhanuddin
To: Nicholas Caputo; Jerica Feller
Subject: FW: Successful transmission to 15408684997. Re: FOIPA Request No.:1458132-00
Date: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 2:42:11 PM

 
 

From: NoReply@MyFax.com <NoReply@MyFax.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 2:41 PM
To: fburhanuddin@caputolawfirm.com
Subject: Successful transmission to 15408684997. Re: FOIPA Request No.:1458132-00
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Via Certified Mail & Fax (540-868-4997) 
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From: Jerica Feller
To: ogis@nara.gov; foipaquestions@fbi.gov
Cc: Nicholas Caputo
Subject: Dispute Resolution Services - FOIPA Request No.: 1458132-000
Date: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 1:13:15 PM
Attachments: image001.png

2021-01-26 Letter to FBI_Dispute Resolution FINAL.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Attached please find our request for dispute resolution services regarding FOIPA Request No.:
1458132-000. Thank you for your attention to this matter and please let me know if you require
further information.

Respectfully,

Jerica M. Feller
Associate Attorney

739 S. Western Ave., Suite 1, Chicago, IL 60612
(312) 300-3800 (P) | (888) 463-5405 (F)
jfeller@caputolawfirm.com | www.caputolawfirm.com
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Via Certified Mail
E-mail: (ogis@nara.gov & foipaquestions@fbi.gov)
Fax: (202)741-5769

See Exhibit 1, pg. 1
Exhibit 2

Exhibit 3

See Exhibit 4. T
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EXHIBIT

________________1
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Senior Litigation Paralegal

EXHIBIT

________________2
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EXHIBIT

________________3
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Washington, D.C. 20535

EXHIBIT

________________4
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See
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